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~ Mueller, Eric

From: Wyatt, Zachary

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subiject: FW: Draft review: LRB a2298/P1
Attachments: 17a2298/P1.pdf

Now you can take care of this!

From: Clark, Erin

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB a2298/P1

Hi Zach,

Talked to the boss and this is the amendment we’d like to roll with. However it looks like the Senate has already passed
the bill and that’s what we’ll be taking up in the Assembly tomorrow, so we'll need this ready to introduce to the Senate
Bill.

Thanks!

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:03 PM
To: Rep.Spiros <Rep.Spiros@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a2298/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a2298/P1.
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

e

1. Page 3, line 10: after “more,” insert “and the 4th conviction, suspension, or

revocation occurs within 15 years of the previous conviction, suspension, or

revocation,”.

(END)



